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SOUTHWEST PROPERTY MANAGEMENT CORP.

1044 Castello Drive, Suite #2046
Naples, Florida 34103-1900
(239) 241-3440 < FAX: [239) 261-2013
EMAIL: SWPropMgt@aol.com

March 15, 2002

TO: Florida Department of State

FROM: Joe Gennaro, Vice President
‘Southwest Property Management Corp.

RE: Corporation Reinstatement

Old Naples Seaport Yacht Association, Inc.
(Formerly Coconut Grove Yacht Association, Inc.)

Peryourrequest, enclosed is the reinstatement form and check for the above listed Florida
non-profit corporation.

The corporation fee was not paid because no renewal form or invoice was received. This
Association changed management companies and the forms were never forwarded to
our office. We discovered the lapse through our review of the Association's financial
records, and the fact that no check had been written for this line item in their budget.

The Association is willing to pay any penalty imposed by the Department, but waonted it
noted that this was not intentional and it was through management’s efforts that we
realized a lapse had occurred.

- If you need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (239) 261-3440.
I'd like to thank you for your prompt attention and consideration regarding this matter.



